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Memorandum
June 21, 2011
To:

Jim Dinley, Municipal Administrator

From:

Christopher Brewton, Utility Director
Subject:    
Blue Lake License Amendment – Protection, Mitigation & Enhancement 


(PM&E) Terms and Conditions – Status Update

Please included the following package in the reports section of the scheduled June 28, 2011 regular Assembly Meeting. I will be in attendance to answer questions.

In response to the April 8, 2011 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Notice of Application and Solicitation of Comments, the U.S. Forest Service (USFS) has filed final terms, conditions, and summary of management direction pursuant to Section 4(e) of the Federal Power Act. These terms and conditions are included as Attachment 1 and Attachment 2.
Attachment 1 is considered “boilerplate” conditions typically seen for all hydroelectric projects on USFS lands. Attachment 2 is potential project-specific mitigation measures under consideration for the inundation of an additional 362 acres of the Blue Lake watershed.

Because of requirements relative to the sale and/or disposal of City-owned property that is being considered for mitigation purposes, a contract has been awarded for a property appraisal of the West Chichagof-Yakobi Wilderness property.  As noted in Sitka General Code 18.12.010, property valued greater than $500,000 must be approved by ordinance ratified by a majority of the qualified voters.  

Cc: 
Jay Sweeney, Interim Finance Director

Theresa Hillhouse, Municipal Attorney


Wells Williams, Planning Director


Marlene Campbell, Gov. Relations Director
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